Syed Ali Imran

Lab Technician

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Metro High Tech , Metro High Tech, Pvt limited, G.T Road, Gujrat

Email: labtech.ae3@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Ali Imran is working as Lab Technician in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Syed Ali Imran has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Tech(Hons) in Mechanical	2012 - 2014
Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	
B.Tech(14 years) in Mechanical	2010 - 2012
Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Mechanical (Production)	2007 - 2010
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2002 - 2003
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician	2024- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Lab Technician	2024 - 2024
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Lab Technician	2022 - 2024
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Lab Assistant	2017 - 2022
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Lab Assistant	2012 - 2017
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Supervisor	2011 - 2012
Metro Hi-Tech (Pvt) Ltd , G.T Road, Gujrat	
Semiskilled Worker	2010 - 2011